

Title: Conversations

Subtitle: My CV

Second Subtitle: My CV

Author: wizanda

Date: 1140107808

URL: https://www.wizanda.com/modules/newbb/viewtopic.php?topic_id=32

PERSONAL PROFILE:

A reliable loyal person, a person of integrity, honest, creative, articulate, an adaptable character.

SKILLS:

" In the field of sales, has always achieved well above targets in all the promotional activity involved in, by problem solving and creating innovative ways to attain those targets.

" Co-ordinating a team to exceed sales targets by training and encouragement improved productivity.

" Experienced chef. This has enabled the gain of valuable skills such as working under pressure and using own initiative, all to tight deadlines.

" A confident communicator, with excellent customer service skills.

WORK HISTORY:

2004-2008...

Xoops Web Dev...

Winter 2004 - Autumn 2005

Elderly Carer.

Summer 2004 - Autumn 2004

Mental care assistant.

2004-Now...

Web Developer, Musician, Spiritual Teacher...

Spring 2003-2004

Homemaker for a family of four.

Winter 2002

Promotion staff - Scholls Foot Care.

Music technology diploma - Confetti.

Spring - Summer 2002

Christian book shop assistant - The Mustard Seed.

Winter 2001

Music technology diploma - Clarendon.

Summer 2001 in Ibiza

Percussionist for nightclubs - Simples.

First mate - Yacht Charter Company.

Spring 2000-2001

Sales & Marketing canvasser, team leader - Grand Vacation Club Sales L

Winter 1999

Assistant Manager - Chef, barman, promoter

Summer 1999 in Ibiza

Percussionist for nightclubs - Manumission, Es Paridis & Kaos.

First mate - Yacht Charter Company.

Poolside waiter - Kanya.

Assistant manager & promoter - MTV'99 in Ibiza.

DJ - Manumission Cafe Bar & Milk Bar.

Winter 1998

Rose seller in night clubs.

Foundation course in music technology.

Summer 1998

Manager, Head chef, barman & DJ - Poniente Hotel.

Winter 1997 in Tenerife

Commis Chef & buffet Chef Caledonia Park Hotel.

Chef - Starbar.

Promoter - Glaswegen, Manhattan & Coco loco.

First mate - Yacht Charter Company (Ibiza-Tenerife).

Summer 1997

Promoter - The Golden Gate & Play 2 Ibiza.

1997

Canvasser - Safestyle & Coldseal.

1996-1997

Head chef - The Newmarket Hotel.

Catering college.

Winter 1996

Trainee Chef - Swiss Cottage.

1994-1996

Trainee baker - Hunts Bakery.

EDUCATION:

1998-1999

Be Tec Foundation Diploma in Music Technology and Multimedia.
ClarendonSquare centre

1996-1997

Equivalent of NVQ 2 Hotel and Catering.
Clarendon

1989-1994

6 GCSE`s.
Carton le Willows

HOBBIES:

Playing percussion instruments and guitar, music technology, and web de